INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION
COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE

DATE: November 17, 2014
TO: Marina Dimitrijevic, Chairwoman, County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mark A. Grady, Deputy Corporation Counsel ;Jkﬂ’b

SUBJECT: Notice of Claim of Rick Hasse
Date of Loss: December 23, 2013

I request that this matter be referred to the Committee on Judiciary, Safety and General Services
for approval of a settlement to be paid by the Wisconsin County Mutual Insurance Company in
the amount of $2755.83 to Rick Hasse for damages to his vehicle.

This accident took place on December 23, 2013 around 11:30 am in the parking lot of the Kelly
Senior Center, South Milwaukee, WI.

A Milwaukee County Highway employee was performing routine winter maintenance plowing
the parking lot of the Kelly Senior Center when he backed up and struck the front left side of the

claimant’s legally parked vehicle.

The claimant’s vehicle was a 2010 Toyota Tacoma. The damages were located on the front of
the vehicle and include the bumper, headlamp assembly and the left front fender. Claimant
submitted an estimate in the amount of $2755.83.

The adjustor for Wisconsin County Mutual has agreed with Mr. Hasse to recommend settlement
for this amount. Our office agrees with this recommendation.

ce: Raisa Koltun
Kelly Bablitch
Alexis Gassenhuber
Erica Hayden



